



TRANSPARENCY DOCUMENT

ENQUIRY POINTS DESIGNATED BY CONTRACTING PARTIES in accordance with Article 20(3) of the Energy Charter Treaty

(as of April 2019)

ENQUIRY POINTS

Article 20(3) of the Energy Charter Treaty obliges all Contracting Parties to designate one or more enquiry points to which requests for information about the laws, regulations, judicial decisions and administrative rulings of general application, affecting trade and other matters covered by the Treaty, could be addressed.

Signatories which do not apply the Treaty provisionally may, until its entry into force for that Signatory, be exempted temporarily from designating enquiry points. To date, the following Signatories qualify for such an exemption: Australia and Norway.

AFGHANISTAN

(Last updated on 07/2014)

E-mail: kohistani.dabm@gmail.com

Tel: +9375 20 40 704

ALBANIA

(Last updated on 30/07/2010)

- a) All enquiries (except on investment)

Ministry of Finance

Director of Analyses of Policy of Investments and Budget "Deshmoret e Kombit"

Boulevard Tirana, Albania

Tel.: +355 4 223 0803

Fax: +355 4 222 8405

E-mail: budget.director@minfin.gov.al

- b) Investment Issues

Ministry of Economy Trade and Energy

Bulevardi Deshmoret e Kombit, 1001 Tirane, Albania

Tel.: +355 4 2222245

E-Mail: info@mete.gov.al

URL: www.mete.gov.al

National Agency of Natural Resources

Bulevardi Bajram Curri,

blloku Vasil Shanto, Tirane , Albania

Tel.: + 355 4 2235 833

Email: tmusabelliu@akbn.gov.al

URL: www.akbn.gov.al

Albanian Investment Development Agency (AIDA)¹

Blv. Dëshmorët e Kombit, Kryeministria, Kati III, Tiranë

Tel.: +355 (0)42 251 001

E-mail: info@aida.gov.al

URL: <http://aida.gov.al/home>

¹ Name and contact information added on 11/10/2018. Before it was called *Agency of Promotion of Foreign Investments*.

ARMENIA

(Last updated on 30/07/2010)

- a) “Official Journal” CJSC
4 Tigran Mets, Yerevan, 0010, Republic of Armenia
Tel.: (+374-10) 522 172, 565 078
Fax: (+374-10) 544 441
E-mail: pashtonakan@arlis.am
URL: <http://www.arlis.am>
- b) IRTEK Legal Information Center CJSC
36 Abovyan st., Yerevan, Republic of Armenia
Tel.: (+374-10) 527 950
Fax: (+374-10) 569 085
E-mail: info@irtek.am
URL: <http://www.IRTEK.am>
- c) Armenian Development Agency
Dr. Robert Harutyunyan
General – Director
5 Mher Mkrtchyan st., 9th floor, 0010, Yerevan²
Tel.: +374-10) 570 170
Fax: +374-10) 570 170, ext. 207
E-mail: info@ada.am
URL: <http://www.ada.am>

AUSTRALIA

(Last updated on 23/03/2001)

Assistant Secretary
West Europe Branch, Americas and Europe Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Canberra, Australia
Tel.: +61 (2) 6261 2233
Fax +61 (2) 6261 2176

Useful Links

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade: <http://www.dfat.gov.au>
Department of Industry, Science and Resources: <https://www.industry.gov.au/>³
Australian Institute of Petroleum: <http://www.aip.com.au/>

² Address changed on 11/10/2018.

³ Email address changed on 11/10/2018.

AUSTRIA

(Last updated on 11/10/2018)

Federal Ministry for Digital and Economic Affairs
A-1010 Vienna, Stubenring 1
Tel.: +43 (0)1 71100-0

Useful Links

Federal Ministry for Digital and Economic Affairs: <https://www.en.bmdw.gv.at>
Investing in Austria: <https://investinaustria.at/en/>

AZERBAIJAN

(Last updated on 11/04/2019)

- a) TRADE AND ECONOMY related issues
Ministry of Economy of the Republic of Azerbaijan
84, U.Hajibekov Street, Baku (Government House)
Phone: (+99412) 3102800, 4938867
Fax: (+99412) 4925895
E-mail: office@economy.gov.az

- b) INVESTMENTS related issues
Azerbaijan Export and Investment Promotion Foundation (Azpromo)
Address: Baku Business Centre
Neftchilar ave.32, Baku, Azerbaijan, AZ1000
Tel.: +994125980147 / 48
Fax: +994125980152
E-mail: office@azpromo.az

- c) ENERGY related issues
Ministry of Energy of the Republic of Azerbaijan
Address: Heydar Aliyev avenue 152. Chinar Plaza Business Center, AZ1029
Phone: (+99412) 598-16-53/54/55
Fax: (+99412) 598-16-78
E-mail: minenergy@minenergy.gov.az

BELARUS

(Last updated on 23/03/2001)

Energy Education Centre of “Belenergo” (State Energy Company)
Mr. Nick Khartanovich/Director
65, F. Skariny Avenue
Building 2, room 308
220027 Minsk, Belarus
Tel: +375 (172) 298 643
Fax: +375 (172) 298 639

BELGIUM

(Last updated on 08/08/2010)

FPS Economy, S.M.Es, Self-Employed & Energy
DG Energy
Ms. Iryna Klapchuk
Policy advisor Energy International Relations
North Gate III, Blvd. du Roi Albert II, 16
B-1000 BRUSSEL
Belgium

Tel.: +32 (0)2 277 61 61
Fax: +32 (0)2 277 52 01
E-mail: iryna.klapchuk@economie.fgov.be

Useful Links

Federal Public Service (FPS) Economy, S.M.Es, Self-Employed & Energy: <http://economie.fgov.be>
Federal Public Service (FPS) Foreign Affairs: <http://diplomatie.belgium.be>

BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA

(Last updated on 30/07/2010)

Biljana Trivanović
Head of Department
Ministry of Foreign Trade and Economic Relations
Sector for natural resources, energy and environmental protection
Department for secondary energy and projects
Musala 9, Sarajevo
Bosnia and Herzegovina

Tel.: +387 (33) 552 820
Fax: +387 (33) 206 141
E-mail: biljana.trivanovic@mvteo.gov.ba

BULGARIA

(Last updated on 14/07/2005)

Ministry of Energy⁴
8, Triaditza street, 1040 Sofia
Bulgaria
E-mail: e-energy@me.government.bg

Ina Bozilova - State Expert at "European Integration Department"
Tel.: +359 2 92 63 263
Fax: +359 2 980 12 44
E-mail: ina@doe.bg

⁴ Name and email address changed on 11.10.2018.

Vladimir Stariradev - Director “European Integration, International Cooperation, Management of Donor programmes” Directorate
Tel.: 00 359 2 92 63 270
Fax: 00 359 2 980 12 44
E-mail: Stariradev@doe.bg

Useful Links

Government of the Republic of Bulgaria: <http://www.government.bg/>

CROATIA

(Last updated on 21/04/2005)

Ministry of Economy, Energy Sector
Avenue Vukovar 78
10 000 Zagreb
Croatia
Tel: +385 (1) 610 6113
Fax: +385 (1) 610 9113

Useful Links

Government of the Republic of Croatia: <http://www.vlada.hr>

Ministry of Economy: <http://www.mingorp.hr>

CYPRUS

(Last updated on 30/07/2010)

Ministry of Commerce, Industry and Tourism
Mr. Solon Kassinis
Director of Energy Service
13-15, Andrea Araouzou Street
1421, Nicosia
Cyprus

Tel: +357 22 409 303
Fax: +357 22 304 964
Email: skassinis@mcit.gov.cy

Useful Links

Government of the Republic of Cyprus: <http://www.cyprus.gov.cy>

Ministry of Commerce, Industry and Tourism: <http://www.mcit.gov.cy>

CZECH REPUBLIC

(Last updated on 27/09/2018)

Ministry of Industry and Trade
Raw Materials and Energy Section
Department for Strategy and International Cooperation in Energy
Na Františku 32
110 15 Prague 1
Tel: +420 224 85 3430

DENMARK

(Last updated on 27/04/2005)

Danish Energy Agency⁵
Amaliegade 44
1256 Copenhagen K
Denmark

Tel: +45 (33) 92 67 00

Fax: +45 (33) 11 47 43

Useful Links

Denmark.dk portal: <http://www.denmark.dk>

Danish Energy Agency: <http://www.ens.dk>

⁵ Name changed on 11.10.2018.

ESTONIA

(Last updated on 04/05/2001)

Ministry of Economic Affairs and Communications⁶
Harju 11
15072 Tallinn
Estonia

Fax: +372 (6) 313 660

Mission of Estonia to the EU
Rue Marie-Therese 1-3
B-1000 Brussels
Belgium

Tel: +32 (2) 227 39 24

Fax: +32 (2) 227 39 10

EUROPEAN UNION & EURATOM

(Last updated on 7/09/2018)

Directorate-General (DG) for Energy
Unit A3 for International Relations & Enlargement
European Commission
1049 Brussels
Belgium

FINLAND

(Last updated on 21/04/2005)

Ministry of Trade and Industry
Energy Department
P.O. Box 32
FIN-00023 GOVERNMENT
Finland

Tel: +358 (9) 160 647 02

Fax: +358 (9) 160 62 664

⁶ Name changed on 11.10.2018.

FRANCE

(Last updated on 20/05/2005)

Ministère de l'Economie, des Finances et de l'Industrie
Secrétariat d'Etat à l'Industrie, Direction Générale de l'Energie et des Matières Premières
Service International
Télédoc 153
61, Boulevard Vincent Auriol
F-75703 Paris Cedex 13
France

Tel: +33 (1) 44 97 02 73
Fax: +33 (1) 44 97 09 66
E-mail: remi.bellet@industrie.gouv.fr

GEORGIA

(Last updated on 29/09/2018)

Ministry of Economy and Sustainable Development of Georgia

Address: 2 Sanapiro Str., Tbilisi, 0114, Georgia
Tel.: +(995 32) 299 11 11; +(995 32) 299 11 05
Fax: +(995 32) 292 15 34
E-mail: ministry@moesd.gov.ge; amaisuradze@moesd.gov.ge

Useful Links

Ministry of Justice of Georgia: <http://www.justice.gov.ge/>
Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Georgia: <http://www.mfa.gov.ge/>

GERMANY

(Last updated on 14/08/2018)

Bundesministerium für Wirtschaft und Energie
Referat III A3
D-11019 Berlin
Germany

Tel.: +49 (30) 20147251
Fax: +49 (30) 2014 5401

Useful Links

Federal Ministry of Economics and Technology (BMWD): <http://www.bmwi.de>
Association of the German Petroleum Industry (MWV): <http://www.mwv.de>

GREECE

(Last updated on 26/04/2005)

The Ministry of Development & Competitiveness⁷
Directorate for Public Relations and International Activities
Mesogeion Street 119
Athens 115-26
Greece

Tel.: +30 (210) 696 95 65
Fax: +30 (210) 696 95 52
E-mail: HionidiM@ypan.gr

Useful Links

Government: <http://www.government.gr>
Ministry of Foreign Affairs: <http://www.mfa.gr>

HUNGARY

(Last updated on 20/04/2005)

The Ministry of Economy and Transport
Department of Energy
Kalman Imre utca 2.
1054 Budapest
Hungary

Tel.: +36 (1) 472 85 87
Fax: +36 (1) 472 84 30

Useful Links

Ministry of Economic Affairs: <http://www.gkm.gov.hu>

ICELAND

(Last updated on 23/03/2001)

The National Energy Authority⁸
Orkugardur | Grensasvegur 9, 108 Reykjavik
Tel.: +354 569 6000
Fax. +354 568 8896
Email: os@os.is

Useful Links

Ministry of Industry and Commerce: <http://eng.idnadarraduneyti.is/>

⁷ Name changed on 11.10.2018.

⁸ Information added on 11.10.2018. Before it was called ‘The Icelandic Energy Marketing Agency’.

IRELAND

(Last updated on 23/03/2001)

Department of Public Enterprise
Ms. Neasa LEHANE
44 Kildare Street
Dublin 2
Ireland

Tel: +353 (1) 670 7444

Fax: +353 (1) 604 1274

Useful Links

Information on the Irish State: <http://www.irlgov.ie>

JAPAN

(Last updated on 07/2014)

Economic Security Division
Economic Affairs Bureau
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
2-2-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku
Tokyo 100-8919 Japan

Tel: +81 (3) 55 01 83 39

Fax: +81 (3) 55 01 83 37

International Affairs Division
Agency for Natural Resources and Energy
Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry
1-3-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku
Tokyo 100-8931 Japan

Tel: +81 (3) 35 01 05 98

Fax: +81 (3) 35 95 30 56

Useful Links

Ministry of Foreign Affairs: <http://www.mofa.go.jp>

Agency for Natural Resources and Energy: <http://www.enecho.meti.go.jp/en/>

JORDAN

(Last updated on 12/12/2018)

Ghadeer Khamis
Legal Consultant /Director of Legal Department
Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources
Amman-Jordan
Ghadeer.Khamis@MEMR.GOV.JO

KAZAKHSTAN

(Last updated on 30/07/2010)

Ms. Asel Siezdikova
Ministry of Oil and Gas
Kabanbay Batyr street 19
Astana 010000
Republic of Kazakhstan

Tel: +8 (7172) 976801, 976931

Fax: +8 (7172) 976943

E-mail: syzdykova@memr.kz

Useful Links

Ministry of Oil and Gas: <http://www.memr.gov.kz>

KYRGYZSTAN

(Last updated on 30/07/2010)

a) Legal Issues

Ministry of Energy and Industry of the Kyrgyz Republic⁹
Legal division 119a, Isa Akhunbaev Street
Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan

Tel: +996 (312) 562135

Fax: +996 (312) 562028

b) Investment Issues

Sadykov Rustam
Ministry of Energy and Industry of the Kyrgyz Republic
Department of the perspective development and innovations Division of the int'l affairs
119a, Isa Akhunbaev Street, Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan

Tel: +996 (312) 561316

Fax: +996 (312) 564842

E-mail: minenergy2007@mail.ru

⁹ Name changed on 11.10.2018.

LATVIA

(Last updated on 29/4/2005)

Ministry of Economy (Energy Dept.)
Mr Ugis Sarma
Brivibas Str. 55
LV 1519 Riga
Latvia

Tel.: +371 (7) 01 31 28
Fax: +371 (7) 01 31 74

Useful Links

Ministry of Foreign Affairs: <http://www.mfa.gov.lv>

LIECHTENSTEIN

(Last updated on 23/03/2001)

Amt für Volkswirtschaft
Gerberweg 5
FL-9490 Vaduz
Liechtenstein

Tel.: +41 (75) 236 68 80
Fax: +41 (75) 236 68 89

LITHUANIA

(Last updated on 28/09/2018)

Ministry of Energy of the Republic of Lithuania
Gedimino av. 38
LT-01104, Vilnius
Lithuania

Tel.: +370 706 6 4715
Fax: +370 5 2784906

LUXEMBOURG

(Last updated on 23/03/2001)

Ministry of Energy
19 Boulevard Royal à L.
2917 Luxembourg
Luxembourg

Tel.: +352 478 4313

Fax: +352 478 4311

MALTA

(Last updated on 12/05/2005)

Mr. Antoine Riolo
Chief Executive Officer
Malta Resources Authority
C/O Ministry for Resources and Infrastructure
Floriana CMR02
Malta

Tel.: +356 2123 4578

Fax: +356 2124 3306

E-mail: ceo@mra.org.mt

MOLDOVA

(Last updated on 23/03/2001)

a) General and Legal Issues
Ministry of Justice
Mrs Tamara ABABII
73, Stefan cel Mare str.
2001 Chishinau
Moldova

Tel.: +373 (2) 21 33 38

Fax: +373 (2) 23 47 97

b) Investment Issues
Agency of Development and
Foreign Investment
Mrs Gh. GABERI
Government House, Room 301
2001 Chishinau
Moldova

Tel.: +373 (2) 23 36 56

Fax: +373 (2) 23 40 46

Useful Links

Republic of Moldova Official Page: <http://www.moldova.md>

MoldLex (Moldovan Legislation): <http://www.lex.md>

MONGOLIA

(Last updated on 22/04/2005)

Mr. Altangerel
Director
Law and treaty Department
Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Mongolia
Peace Avenue, 7A
210648 Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia

Tel.: +976 (11) 262202

Fax: +976 (11) 322127

Department for Administration of Management and International cooperation
Ministry of Fuel and Energy of Mongolia
United Nations Street 5/1
210646 Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia

Tel.: +976 (11) 330627

Fax: +971 (11) 330627

E-mail: intcoop@mfe.energy.mn

NETHERLANDS

(Last updated on 20/04/2005)

Ministry of Economic Affairs
DG for Energy (Internat. Division)
PO Box 20101
2500 EC The Hague
Netherlands

Tel.: +31 (70) 379 7755

Fax: +31 (70) 379 7423

Useful Links

Postbus51: <http://www.postbus51.nl>

REPUBLIC OF NORTH MACEDONIA¹⁰

(Last updated on 23/03/2001)

a) Energy issues

Ministry of Economy
Jurij Gagarin 15, 1000 Скопје¹¹
tel: +389 2 3085 347

Tel: +389 (91) 227 507 or 119 155

Fax: +389 (91) 111 541

b) Investment issues

Agency for Transformation of Social Capital and Agency for Foreign Investors and Export
Promotion of the Republic of North Macedonia¹²

Nikola Vapcarov 7
91000 Skopje

Tel: +389 (91) 117 564

Fax: +389 (91) 126 022

NORWAY

(Last updated on 23/03/2001)

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Oil and Energy Section
PO Box 8114 Dep.
N-0032 Oslo
Norway

Tel: +47 (22) 24 36 00

Fax: +47 (22) 24 95 80/81 or 24 27 82

¹⁰ As of 12 February 2019, the parties to the Final Agreement for the Settlement of the Differences as Described in the UN Security Council resolutions 817 (1993) and 845 (1993), the termination of the interim accord of 1995 and the establishment of a strategic partnership between the parties have agreed to the name "Republic of North Macedonia".

¹¹ Address changed on 11.04.2019.

¹² Name of the Agency changed on 11.04.2019 (before - Agency for Promotion of Investment).

POLAND

(Last updated on 20/09/2018)

Ministry of Energy
Oil and Gas Department
Krucza St. 36/Wspolna St. 6
00-522 Warsaw, Poland

Tel.: +48 22 695 84 62
E-mail: secretariatDRO@me.gov.pl

Useful Links

www.gov.pl/energia

PORTUGAL

(Last updated on 12/05/2005)

a) All enquiries (except on investment)

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Mrs. Adelaide Cardoso
Rua Cova da Moura N° 1
1350 Lisbon
Portugal

Tel.: +351 (21) 393 55 74
Fax: +351 (21) 393 56 78
E-mail: qitac@dgac.pt

b) Investment Issues

Ministry of Economy ICEP
Ms. Paula Rodrigues
Av. 5 de Outubro, no 101
1050-051 Lisbon
Portugal

Tel.: +351 (21) 790 9351
Fax: +351 (21) 796 1047
E-mail: paularod@icep.pt

Useful Links

Presidência do Conselho de Ministros: <http://www.pcm.gov.pt>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs: <http://www.min-nestrangeiros.pt>

ROMANIA

(Last updated on 23/03/2001)

a) All enquiries (except on investment)

Ministry of Industries
Ms Steluta GOANTA
Directorate for Programmes with International Organisations
Calea Victoriei 152
71101 Bucharest 1
Romania

Tel.: +40 (1) 650 3029

Fax: +40 (1) 211 1560

b) Investment Issues

Romanian Development Agency
Mr Florin GANDU
Foreign Investment Department
Bd. Magheru 7
70161 Bucharest
Romania

Tel.: +40 (1) 613 2896

Fax: +40 (1) 321 0371 or 613 2415

SLOVAK REPUBLIC

(Last updated on 01/07/2001)

a) General Enquiries

Slovak Innovation and Energy Agency¹³

Mr. Stefan HERICH

Bajkalska 27

82799 Bratislava

Slovak Republic

Tel.: +421 (2) 5824 8326

Fax: +421 (2) 5342 1019

b) General Enquiries

Ministry of Economy

Ms Judita Vankova

Mierova 19

82715 Bratislava

Slovak Republic

Tel.: +421 (2) 4854 2213

Fax: +421 (2) 4854 3221

E-mail: vankoba@economy.gov.sk

c) Investment Issues

Slovak Investment and Trade Development Agency

Mr. Jörgen Varkonda

Drieðová 7

82102 Bratislava

Slovak Republic

Tel.: +421 (2) 4820 9339

Fax: +421 (2) 4820 9319

E-mail: Jorgen.varkonda@sario.sk

Useful Links

Ministry of Economy: <http://www.economy.gov.sk>

Slovak Innovation and Energy Agency: <http://www.sea.gov.sk>

Invest in Slovakia: <http://www.sario.sk>

¹³ Name changed on 11/10/2018.

SLOVENIA

(Last updated on 20/03/2001)

Min. of Economic
Trade and Investment Promotion Office (TIPO)
Kotinkova 28
1000 Ljubljana
Slovenia

Tel.: +386 (1) 4783557

Fax: +386 (1) 4783599

Useful Links

Republic of Slovenia: <http://www.investslovenia.org>

SPAIN

(Last updated on 23/03/2001)

Ministerio de Industria y Energía
Secretaría de Estado de Industria y
Energía
Paseo de la Castellana, 160
28071 Madrid
Spain

Tel.: +34 (91) 349 4576

Fax: +34 (91) 349 4561

Useful Links

Spanish Government: <http://www.la-moncloa.es>

SWEDEN

(Last updated on 23/03/2001)

a) **General Enquiries**

Ministry of Industry and Trade
Energy Division
103 33 Stockholm
Sweden

Tel.: +46 (8) 405 1000

Fax: +46 (8) 411 3616

b) **Trade Issues**

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Division for Intl. Trade Policy
Box 16121
103 23 Stockholm
Sweden

Tel.: +46 (8) 405 1000

Fax: +46 (8) 723 1176

c) **Investment Issues**

Ministry of Industry and Trade
Division for Export Promotion and the Internal Market
103 33 Stockholm
Sweden

Tel.: +46 (8) 405 1000

Fax: +46 (8) 411 3616

SWITZERLAND

(Last updated on 26/09/2018)

a) Federal Office of Energy

International Energy Affairs
Mühlestrasse 4, CH-3063 Ittigen, Switzerland

Tel.: +41 58 46 31250

E-mail: www.bfe.admin.ch

b) State Secretariat for Economic Affairs SECO

International Investments and Multinational Corporations
Holzikofenweg 36, CH-3003 Bern, Switzerland

Tel.: +41 58 46 31275

E-mail: www.seco.admin.ch

TAJIKISTAN

(Last updated on 30/07/2010)

General Enquiries:

Mr. Akmal Khairiddinzoda
Head of Department
Ministry of Energy and Industry of Tajikistan
22, Rudaki Avenue,
734 012 Dushanbe
Tajikistan

Tel.: +992 (37) 221-69-97
Fax: +992 (37) 221-82-81
Email: minenergoprom@mail.tj

Useful Links

Ministry of Energy and Industry: <http://www.minenergoprom.tj>
State Committee on Investments and State Property Management: <http://www.amcu.gki.tj>

TURKEY

(Last updated on 18/09/2018)

General Enquiries

Ministry of Energy and Natural Resources
Directorate General of Foreign Relations and International Projects
Türk Ocağı Street No:2 06100 Çankaya/ANKARA/TURKEY

Tel: (+90) 312 212 64 20 / 7143
Fax: (+90) 312 212 40 64
E-mail: hsemerci@enerji.gov.tr; yagmur.ucacelik@enerji.gov.tr
URL: <http://www.enerji.gov.tr>

TURKMENISTAN

(Last updated on 23/03/2001)

Competent Body for Exploitation of Hydrocarbon Resources at the President of Turkmenistan
Executive Director
53, Azadi str.
Ashgabat
Turkmenistan

Tel: +99 (312) 35 03 16 or 39 75 11
Fax: +99 (312) 35 04 15 or 39 75 24

UKRAINE

(Last updated on 11/10/2018)

Mr. Mykola Kolisnyk
Ministry of energy and coal industry of Ukraine
B. Khmelnytsky 4, 01601 Kyiv, Ukraine

E-mail: nikolay.kolisnyk@mev.gov.ua

URL: <http://mpe.kmu.gov.ua/minugol/#>

UNITED KINGDOM

(Last updated on 31/08/2018)

a) General Enquiries:

Mr Tom Bastin
Telephone: +44 (0)300 068 5463
E-mail: tom.bastin@beis.gov.uk

Department of Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy
1 Victoria Street
London SW1H 0ET
URL: www.gov.uk/beis

b) Investment

Mr Lukas Cooper
Telephone: +44 (0)20 7215 0316
E-mail: Lukas.cooper@trade.gov.uk

Department for International Trade
3 Whitehall Place
London SW1A 2AW
URL: www.gov.uk/dit

UZBEKISTAN

(Last updated on 23/03/2001)

a) General Enquiries

Ministry of Energy and Electrification
Mrs Muhabbat USMANOVA
Head of Technical Department
6, Khorezemsкая street
700000 Tashkent
Uzbekistan

Tel.: +7 (99871) 133 6023

Fax: +7 (99871) 136 2700

b) Legal Issues

Ministry of Justice
Mr. Gafurzhon SIROZHEV
Senior Adviser
Department of International Law
5, Saylgokh street
700047 Tashkent
Uzbekistan

Tel.: +7 (99871) 133 0543

Fax: +7 (99871) 133 8243

URL: <https://mfa.uz/ru/>¹⁴.

YEMEN

(Last updated on 22/03/2019)

Dr. Towfick Sufian
Technical Advisor to the Minister & Director of the Technical Office,
Ministry of Electricity and Energy,
Sana'a, Yemen.

Tel: +967 733 201 309, and +44 7981 281 448

Email: tsufian@yemen.net.ye; tsufian200@gmail.com

¹⁴ URL information added on 11/10/2018.